



19 July 2023

LAKE MACQUARIE CITY COUNCIL
c/- Ainslee Roser
Box 1906
HUNTER REGION MAIL CENTRE NSW 2310

Dear Sir/Madam

Property: LOT 372 DP 723259 AWABA WASTE DISPOSAL SITE, Awaba Waste Management Facility, 367 Wilton Road, AWABA NSW 2283

Proposal: Addition To Console Window

I refer to your request for the above Development Application to be surrendered.

I confirm that pursuant to S4.63 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act your application has now been surrendered and any refund due will be forwarded under separate cover.

Should a refund be required from the Department of Fair Trading for an Owner Builder Permit or the insurance premium payment, it is suggested that you obtain copies of the official refund request application form, complete same and forward that document to Council for endorsement and return.

Brenton Toms
Administration Officer
Development Assessment and Certification